
Nassau County Industrial Development Agency (“IDA”) 

Agenda 

May 30, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. 

I. Board Roll Call/Call to Order 
 
II. Chair Report 
 
III. CEO Report 

 
IV. Public Comment Period 

 
V. Existing Business and Discussion 

 
A. Approval Resolutions 

i.   NONE 

 
B. Preliminary Resolutions 

 

C.  Discussion 

       i.     2023 PARIS Report 

D. Consent Resolutions 

i.     NONE 

 
VI. New Business 

A. Preliminary Resolutions 

                   i.   L&S Preliminary Resolution 

 
VII.  Committee Reports 

VIII.  Other Business 

A. Minutes 

i.      Approval of March 27, 2024 Minutes 

 

 

 



 

B. Other Resolutions 
 

i. Lightcast/Data Schuss Resolution Ratification 
ii. LIBDC Sponsorship Resolution 

iii. Nassau Council Chamber of Commerce  
iv. ABLI Sponsorship Ratification Resolution 
v. Governance Resolution 

 
IX.  Bills and Communications 
 
X.             Treasurer’s Report 

XI.                    Announcements  

XII.                   Adjournment 



NASSAU COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA 
May 30, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. 

 
 

 
 

I. Roll Call 
 

II. Business and Discussion 
 

a. Recommendation regarding Policies and Procedures 
b. Approval of February 27, 2024 Governance Committee Meeting Minutes 

  
III. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 

Governance Committee 
Members: 
 
William Rockensies, Chair 
Raymond Pinto 
Marco Troiano 



L&S Massapequa Partners, LLC - Preliminary Inducement Resolution 

A regular meeting of the Nassau County Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) 
was convened in public session at the Theodore Roosevelt Executive & Legislative Building, 
Legislative Chambers, 1550 Franklin Avenue, Mineola, Nassau County, New York, on May 30, 
2024, at 6:45 p.m., local time. 

The meeting was called to order by the _____, upon roll being called, the following 
members of the Agency were:  

PRESENT: 

William H. Rockensies Chair 
John Coumatos Asst. Treasurer  
Raymond Pinto Secretary 
Reginald A. Spinello Member 
Marco Troiano Member 
Marissa Brown Member 
Joseph Manzella Member 
 

NOT PRESENT: 

 

THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL PERSONS WERE PRESENT: 
 

Sheldon L. Shrenkel Chief Executive Officer/Executive Director 
Anne LaMorte  Chief Financial Officer 
William Brunner Chief Marketing Officer 
Colleen Pereira Administrative Director 
Carlene Wynter  Compliance Assistant 
Nicole Gil  Administrative Assistant 
Ben Ciorra Director of Operations 
Anthony Marano Agency Counsel 
Paul O’Brien Bond/Transaction Counsel 

The attached resolution no. 2024-__ was offered by _______, seconded by _______.  

  

 



 

 
Resolution No. 2024-__ 

RESOLUTION TAKING PRELIMINARY ACTION TOWARD THE  
ACQUISITION AND STRAIGHT LEASING OF A CERTAIN PROJECT FOR L&S 

MASSAPEQUA PARTNERS, LLC (THE “APPLICANT”) AND AUTHORIZING THE 
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A PRELIMINARY AGREEMENT WITH THE APPLICANT 

WITH RESPECT TO SUCH TRANSACTION 

WHEREAS, the Nassau County Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) is authorized 
and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 1030 of the 1969 Laws of New York, constituting Title 
I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 24 of the Consolidated Laws of New York, 
as amended (the “Enabling Act”), and Chapter 674 of the 1975 Laws of New York, as amended, 
constituting Section 922 of said General Municipal Law (said Chapter and the Enabling Act being 
hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Act”) to promote, develop, encourage and assist in the 
acquiring, constructing, reconstructing, improving, maintaining, equipping and furnishing of 
manufacturing, industrial and commercial facilities, among others, for the purpose of promoting, 
attracting and developing economically sound commerce and industry to advance the job 
opportunities, health, general prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York, 
to improve their prosperity and standard of living, and to prevent unemployment and economic 
deterioration; and 

WHEREAS, to accomplish its stated purposes, the Agency is authorized and empowered under 
the Act to acquire, construct, reconstruct and install one or more “projects” (as defined in the Act) or 
to cause said projects to be acquired, constructed, reconstructed and installed and to convey said 
projects or to lease said projects with the obligation to purchase; and 

WHEREAS, L&S MASSAPEQUA PARTNERS, LLC, a limited liability company organized 
and existing under the laws of the State of New York, on behalf of itself and/or the principals of L&S 
Massapequa Partners, LLC and/or an entity formed or to be formed on behalf of any of the 
foregoing (collectively, the “Applicant”), have presented an application for financial assistance (the 
“Application”) to the Agency, which Application requests that the Agency consider undertaking a 
project (the “Project”) consisting of the following: (A)(1) the acquisition of an interest in an 
approximately .83 acre parcel of land located at 16-20 Brooklyn Avenue, Massapequa, Town of Oyster 
Bay, Nassau County, New York (Section: 52; Block: 251; Lots: 1647-1664) (the “Land”), (2) the 
demolition of an existing approximately 14,300 square foot warehouse building and other 
improvements on the Land, (3) the construction of an approximately 95,000 square foot building (the 
“Building”) on the Land (the “Building”), together with related improvements to the Land, and (4) the 
acquisition of certain furniture, fixtures, machinery, equipment and building materials (the 
“Equipment”) necessary for the completion thereof (collectively, the “Project Facility”), all of the 
foregoing for use by the Applicant as a commercial storage and warehouse facility; (B) the granting 
of certain “financial assistance” (within the meaning of Section 854(14) of the General Municipal Law) 
with respect to the foregoing in the form of potential exemptions or partial exemptions from real 
property taxes, sales and use taxes and mortgage recording taxes (collectively, the “Financial 
Assistance”); and (C) the lease (with an obligation to purchase), license or sale of the Project Facility 



3 
 

to the Applicant or such other entity(ies) as may be designated by the Applicant and agreed upon by 
the Agency; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency has given due consideration to the Application and to the 
representations made by the Applicant therein, in certain supplemental documents and at this meeting, 
including, without limitation, representations of the Applicant that: (A) the granting by the Agency of 
the Financial Assistance with respect to the Project Facility will be an inducement to the Applicant to 
undertake the Project in Nassau County, New York; (B) the completion of the Project and the leasing 
and operation of the Project Facility will not result in the removal of a facility or plant of the Applicant 
or any tenant, user or occupant of the Project Facility from one area of the State of New York (the 
“State”) to another area of the State or in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the 
Applicant or any tenant, user or occupant of the Project Facility located in the State but outside Nassau 
County, New York; (C) the Project will serve the public purposes of the Act by preserving permanent, 
private sector jobs and increasing the overall number of permanent, private sector jobs in the State; and 
(D) the granting of the Financial Assistance by the Agency will promote the job opportunities, health, 
general prosperity and economic welfare of the inhabitants of Nassau County, New York, and improve 
their standard of living, and prevent unemployment and economic deterioration, and thereby serve the 
public purposes of the Act; and 

WHEREAS, a portion of the Financial Assistance consisting of an exemption from real 
property taxes, if granted, may represent a deviation from the Agency's uniform tax exemption policy 
with respect to the making of payments in lieu of real property taxes; and 

WHEREAS, any approval of the Project is contingent upon, among other things, a final 
determination by the members of the Agency to proceed with the Project following determinations by 
the Agency that: (A) the public hearing and notice requirements and other procedural requirements 
contained in the Act relating to the Project and the Financial Assistance have been satisfied; and (B) 
the undertaking of the Project by the Agency and the granting of the Financial Assistance are and will 
be in compliance with all other applicable requirements of the Act, Article 8 of the Environmental 
Conservation Law (the “SEQR Act”) and the regulations adopted pursuant thereto (the “Regulations” 
and together with the SEQR Act, collectively, “SEQRA”), and all other statutes, codes, laws, rules and 
regulations of any governmental authority having jurisdiction over the Project or the Project Facility 
(collectively, the “Applicable Laws”); and 

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to encourage the Applicant to preserve and advance the 
job opportunities, health, general prosperity and economic welfare of the people of Nassau County, 
New York, and to prevent unemployment and economic deterioration, by undertaking the Project 
in Nassau County, New York; and 

WHEREAS, a preliminary agreement (the “Preliminary Agreement”) relative to the 
proposed undertaking of the Project by the Agency has been or will be delivered to the Applicant 
for execution; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE NASSAU 
COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The Agency hereby authorizes the CEO/Executive Director of the Agency 
(and hereby ratifies any actions taken to date by the CEO/Executive Director): (A) to establish a 



4 
 

time, date and place for a public hearing (the “Public Hearing”) of the Agency to hear all persons 
interested in the location and nature of the Project and the proposed Financial Assistance being 
contemplated by the Agency with respect to the Project, said Public Hearing to be held in the city, 
town or village within which the Project Facility is or will be located; (B) to cause notice of said 
Public Hearing to be given to the public by publishing a notice of said Public Hearing in a 
newspaper of general circulation available to residents of the governmental units within which the 
Project Facility is or will be located, such notice to comply with the requirements of and to be 
published in accordance with the requirements of the Act; (C) to cause notice of said Public 
Hearing, pursuant to the Act, to be given to the chief executive officer of the County of Nassau, 
New York, and of each city, town, village, school district and other affected tax jurisdiction in 
which the Project Facility is or is to be located; (D) to establish a time, date and place for a meeting 
of the Agency (the “IDA Meeting”) to consider whether to approve a proposed deviation from the 
Agency's uniform tax exemption policy in accordance with the Act if the CEO/Executive Director 
determines that the portion of the Financial Assistance consisting of an exemption from real 
property taxes constitutes a deviation from such policy; (E) to cause notice of any such proposed 
deviation from the Agency's uniform tax exemption policy and of the IDA Meeting to be given to 
the chief executive officer of each affected tax jurisdiction and to all other persons required by the 
Act; (F) to conduct the Public Hearing or to authorize a hearing officer to conduct the Public 
Hearing; (G) to cause a report of the Public Hearing fairly summarizing the views presented at 
said Public Hearing to be promptly prepared and cause copies of said report to be made available 
to the members of the Agency; (H) to hold the IDA Meeting and to review and respond to any 
correspondence received from the affected tax jurisdictions regarding the proposed deviation from 
the Agency's uniform tax exemption policy, if applicable; and (I) to otherwise comply with all 
other procedural and other requirements imposed on the Agency pursuant to Applicable Laws with 
respect to the Project and/or the Financial Assistance.  

Section 2. The Applicant is hereby authorized to conduct such environmental, 
engineering, economic, feasibility and other studies and preliminary planning and budgetary processes 
necessary or convenient to enable the Agency to make its determination whether to proceed with the 
Project and to grant the Financial Assistance; provided, however, that such authorization shall not 
entitle or permit the Applicant to commence the acquisition, construction, installation or equipping of 
the Project Facility on behalf of the Agency unless and until the Agency shall determine that all 
requirements of Applicable Laws have been fulfilled.  The officers, agents and employees of the 
Agency are hereby directed to proceed to do such things or perform such acts as may allow the Agency 
to proceed to its final consideration of the Project. This Resolution constitutes an authorization to 
conduct concurrent environmental, engineering, economic, feasibility and other studies and 
preliminary planning with respect to the Project within the meaning of Section 617.3(c)(2) of the 
Regulations and a determination of compliance with technical requirements within the meaning of 
Section 617.3(c)(2) of the Regulations and does not constitute, and shall not be deemed to constitute, 
either an approval by the Agency of the Project for the purposes of the Act or SEQRA or a commitment 
by the Agency to approve the Project or to grant the Financial Assistance.  

Section 3. Any expenses incurred by the Agency with respect to the Project and/or the 
financing thereof shall be paid by the Applicant as set forth in the Preliminary Agreement. 

Section 4. The findings of the Agency set forth herein are expressly conditioned upon 
full compliance of the Applicant, the Project and the Project Facility with all Applicable Laws, 



5 
 

and the Applicant shall be required to provide evidence of same satisfactory to the Agency prior 
to the granting of any Financial Assistance. 

 
Section 5. If, following full compliance with all Applicable Laws, the Agency adopts a 

future resolution (the “Future Resolution”) determining to proceed with the Project and to grant the 
Financial Assistance, or any portion thereof, with respect to the Project and the Applicant complies 
with all conditions set forth in the Preliminary Agreement and the Future Resolution, then the Agency 
will (A) acquire an interest in the Project Facility pursuant to a deed, lease agreement, assignment of 
lease, license, bill of sale and/or other documentation to be negotiated between the Agency and the 
Applicant (the “Acquisition Agreement”); (B) construct, install and equip the Building and acquire and 
install the Equipment; (C) lease (with the obligation to purchase), license or sell the Project Facility to 
the Applicant pursuant to a lease agreement or an installment sale agreement (the “Project Agreement”) 
to be negotiated between the Agency and the Applicant; and (D) provide the Financial Assistance with 
respect to the Project, all as contemplated by the Preliminary Agreement and the Future Resolution. 

Section 6. The form, terms and substance of the Preliminary Agreement (in substantially 
the form presented at this meeting and attached hereto) are in all respects approved, and the Chair, Vice 
Chair, CEO/Executive Director or Administrative Director of the Agency are each hereby authorized, 
empowered and directed, acting individually or jointly, to execute and deliver said Preliminary 
Agreement in the name and on behalf of the Agency, with such changes therein as shall be approved 
by the officer executing same on behalf of the Agency, the execution thereof by such officer to 
constitute conclusive evidence of such officer's approval of any and all changes or revisions therein 
from the form now before this meeting. 

Section 7. From and after the execution and delivery of the Preliminary Agreement, the 
officers, agents and employees of the Agency are hereby authorized, empowered and directed, acting 
individually or jointly, to proceed with the undertakings provided for herein and therein on the part of 
the Agency, and are further authorized to do all such acts and things and to execute all such documents 
as may be necessary or convenient to carry out and comply with the terms and provisions of the 
Preliminary Agreement as and when executed. 

Section 8. The law firm of Phillips Lytle LLP, Garden City, New York, is hereby 
appointed Special Counsel to the Agency with respect to all matters in connection with the Project. 
Special Counsel for the Agency is hereby authorized, at the expense of the Applicant, to work with 
counsel to the Agency, the Applicant, counsel to the Applicant, and others to prepare, for submission 
to the Agency, all documents necessary to effect the transactions contemplated by this Resolution. 

Section 9. The Chair, Vice Chair, CEO/Executive Director and Administrative Director 
of the Agency are each hereby authorized and directed to distribute copies of this Resolution to the 
Applicant and to all other persons required by Applicable Laws and to do such further things or perform 
such acts as may be necessary or convenient to implement the provisions of this Resolution. 

Section 10. This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
  



6 
 

 
The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call, 

which resulted as follows: 
 
  William H. Rockensies VOTING  

John Coumatos  VOTING  
Raymond Pinto  VOTING  

  Reginald A. Spinello  VOTING  
  Marco Troiano  VOTING  
  Marissa Brown  VOTING  
  Joseph Manzella  VOTING  
  
The foregoing Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 
 

 



 
 

STATE OF NEW YORK 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF NASSAU 

We, the undersigned [Vice] Chair and [Assistant] Secretary of the Nassau County 
Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”), do hereby certify that we have compared the 
foregoing extract of the minutes of the meeting of the members of the Agency, including the 
Resolution contained therein, held on May 30, 2024 with the original thereof on file in our office, 
and that the same is a true and correct copy of said original and of such Resolution set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original so far as the same relates to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

WE FURTHER CERTIFY that (A) all members of the Agency had due notice of 
said meeting; (B) said meeting was in all respects duly held; (C) pursuant to Article 7 of the 
Public Officers Law (the “Open Meetings Law”), said meeting was open to the general public, 
and due notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly given in accordance with such 
Open Meetings Law; (D) there was a quorum of the members of the Agency present throughout 
said meeting; and (E) the meeting was recorded and the recording has been or will be posted on 
the public website of the Agency pursuant to the Open Meetings Law. 

WE FURTHER CERTIFY that, as of the date hereof, the attached Resolution is in 
full force and effect and has not been amended, repealed or rescinded. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our respective hands and affixed 
the seal of the Agency this _______ day of May, 2024. 

 

___________________________ 
[Assistant] Secretary 

 

___________________________ 
[Vice] Chair 

(SEAL) 

 



1 
 

Nassau County Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) 
Board Meeting Minutes 

March 27, 2024 
6:57 PM 

 
I. Board Roll Call 
 
William Rockensies  Present 
John Coumatos  Present 
Reginald Spinello  Present 
Raymond Pinto  Present 
Marco Troiano  Present 
Marissa Brown  Present 
Joseph Manzella  Present 
 
Others Present: 
 
Sheldon L. Shrenkel  Chief Executive Officer / Executive Director 
Anne LaMorte   Chief Financial Officer 
Colleen Pereira   Administrative Director 
Nicole Gil   Administrative Assistant 
Ben Ciorra   Director of Operations 
Carlene Wynter  Compliance Assistant 
Anthony Marano  Agency Counsel 
Paul O’Brien   Bond/Transactional Counsel 
 
II. Chair Report 

 
None. 
 

III. CEO Report 
 

CEO/Executive Director Shrenkel reported that there is a lengthy agenda for this meeting. 
 
IV. Public Comment Period 

 
No members of the public made any comments. 
 

V. Existing Business and Discussion 
 

A. Approval Resolutions 
 

None 
 

B. Preliminary Resolutions 
 



2 
 

None 
 

C. Discussion 
 

i. FY2023 PARIS Report Update 
 

CEO/Executive Director Shrenkel reported that information from some 
Agency projects remains outstanding and advised the members that Staff will 
continue their efforts to obtain the required information.  Staff will bring this 
matter before the members of the Agency at the next meeting for approval or 
a status update. 

 
D. Consent Resolutions 
 

i. Designatronics Incorporated Resolution 
 

CEO/Executive Director Shrenkel advised the members that he has 
conducted multiple meetings to resolve the FY2022 job shortage of this 
company.  Dan Deegan, counsel to the Company, stated that Designatronics 
continues to face the dual problems of (i) inability to find skilled candidates 
for the job openings that it has, and (ii) increased use of technology in the 
manufacturing business, as reasons for missing the required headcount.  Mr. 
Deegan reported that his client has proposed an amended job covenant at 
lower levels with a proportional increase in the PILOT payments. 
 
Member Pinto moved to adopt the proposed consent resolution.  Member 
Brown seconded the motion.  The motion was approved unanimously. 
(Resolution No. 2024-11) 

 

VI. New Business 

 A. Preliminary Resolutions 

  i. 155 Associates LLC Preliminary Resolution 

Chair Rockensies invited Dan Deegan, counsel to the applicant, to introduce 
the project.  Mr. Deegan initially disclosed that an affiliate of the project 
applicant has utilized H2M Architect & Engineers on another project and 
Chair Rockensies stated for the record that he will abstain from voting on the 
matter or otherwise participating in the proceedings.  

Mr. Deegan continued by describing the proposed demolition, renovation and 
construction of the proposed transit-oriented, mixed-use project and stated that 
the project has the full support of the Village of Mineola. 



3 
 

Member Spinello asked about the affordability component for the project and 
asked the applicant to consider a higher percentage of units than 10% to be 
subject to affordability requirements. 

Member Troiano moved to adopt the proposed preliminary inducement 
resolution.  Member Pinto seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by 
a vote of 6-0 with Chair Rockensies not participating. (Resolution No. 2024-
12) 

  ii. B2K at Westbury LLC Preliminary Resolution 

Peter Curry, counsel to the applicant, initially disclosed that an affiliate of the 
project applicant has utilized H2M Architect & Engineers on other projects 
and Chair Rockensies stated for the record that he will abstain from voting on 
the matter or otherwise participating in the proceedings.  Mr. Curry described 
the existing assisted living facility and advised the members of the Agency 
that the applicant is seeking financial assistance, including the issuance of tax-
exempt bonds, to allow the applicant to purchase the facility from the current 
owner (of which the applicant owns less than 5%) and to then renovate the 
facility.  Mr. Curry opined that the sale would reverse a trend of lower 
occupancy rates at the facility at a time when an aging population in the 
County needs more housing options.  Mr. Curry also stated that 20% of the 
units would be rented to people at or under 50% of area median income. 

Member Coumatos asked whether the applicant would stand behind the 
PILOT if approved.  Mr. Curry responded in the affirmative. 

Member Spinello moved to adopt the proposed preliminary inducement 
resolution.  Member Brown seconded the motion.  The motion was approved 
by a vote of 6-0 with Chair Rockensies not participating. (Resolution No. 
2024-13) 

  iii. LCS Harborside LLC 

CEO Rockensies invited a representative of the applicant to make a 
presentation.  Dan Deegan, counsel to the applicant, explained the long history 
of the project and its financial issues, including three bankruptcy filings.  He 
stated that the applicant is the putative winning bidder.  If granted financial 
assistance, the applicant would retain the existing 80 jobs and create 
approximately 54 new jobs.  Mr. Deegan stated that the existing Agency bonds 
would be retired and that his client is seeking a 20 year PILOT term with 
annual fixed increases. 

Member Spinello asked about the reasons for the failure rate of CCRC 
facilities.  Mr. Graham responded that excessive debt is a frequent and notable 
factor. 



4 
 

Member Coumatos inquired as to how construction labor will be handled and 
asked the applicant to make outreach to construction traders earlier rather than 
later. 

Counselor Andrew Komaromi stated that no new bonds are being sought and 
that the preliminary approval, if granted, is subject to the completion of the 
bankruptcy process. 

Member Manzella moved to adopt the proposed preliminary inducement 
resolution.  Member Troiano seconded the motion.  The motion was approved 
unanimously. (Resolution No. 2024-14) 

  iv. Long Island Industrial Management LLC Preliminary Resolution 

Chair Rockensies invited a representative of the applicant to make a 
presentation.  John Ryan, attorney for the applicant, described the prior project 
and the proposed financial assistance.  Mr. Ryan stated that his client is 
prepared to make a substantive job commitment based on subtenant 
occupancy.  He also stated that his client intends to substantially reduce the 
carbon footprint of the buildings in the portfolio and to continue to make 
substantial investments for tenant improvements. 

Member Spinello inquired as to the term of the proposed PILOT extension 
and the reasons for same.  Attorney Ryan responded to the question and 
Attorney O’Brien stated that the preliminary inducement is not a commitment 
by the Agency to the terms of the financial assistance. 

Member Spinello moved to adopt the proposed preliminary inducement 
resolution.  Member Pinto seconded the motion.  The motion was approved 
unanimously. (Resolution No. 2024-15) 

iv. OCR Court House LLC/Third Front LLC/Willis Rail Yards LLC Preliminary 
Resolutions 

Chair Rockensies invited a representative of the applicants to make a 
presentation.  Dan Deegan, attorney for the applicants, described the 
developer’s successful history of IDA projects and disclosed that affiliates of 
the project applicants have utilized H2M Architect & Engineers on other 
projects.  Chair Rockensies stated for the record that he will abstain from 
voting on the matter or otherwise participating in the proceedings. 

Attorney Deegan described the three proposed multifamily rental facilities and 
the financial assistance being sought.  He stated that the Village of Mineola 
will impose a requirement that 10% of the units be affordable at or below 
120% of area median income but stated that the Village has not decided 
whether the units will be in all three buildings or in one building.  Mr. Deegan 
stated they are seeking a PILOT for 3 year construction period followed by a 
20 year phase in and a 10 year “as built” period with 2% increases. 



5 
 

Member Spinello asked about the anticipated rents for the units and stated that 
he would like to see 80% of AMI rather than 120%.  The Applicant’s principal, 
Kevin Lalezarian, stated that he understood the comments and would keep an 
open mind in negotiating their proposal. 

Member Pinto moved to adopt the proposed preliminary inducement 
resolution for the OCR Court House project.  Member Troiano seconded the 
motion.  The motion was approved by a vote of 6-0 with Chair Rockensies not 
participating (Resolution No. 2024-16) 

Member Pinto moved to adopt the proposed preliminary inducement 
resolution for the Third Front project.  Member Troiano seconded the motion. 
The motion was approved by a vote of 6-0 with Chair Rockensies not 
participating (Resolution No. 2024-17) 

Member Pinto moved to adopt the proposed preliminary inducement 
resolution for the OCR Court House project. Member Troiano seconded the 
motion.  The motion was approved by a vote of 6-0 with Chair Rockensies not 
participating (Resolution No. 2024-18) 

VII. Committee Reports 

Chair Rockensies reported that the Audit and Governance committees met immediately 
before the board meeting and made recommendations to the full board relating to the adoption 
and approval of the FY2023 audited financial statements and audit of financial investments. 

VIII. Other Business 

A. Minutes 
 

i. Approval of February 27, 2024 Minutes 
 
Member Coumatos moved to approve the draft February 27, 2024 meeting 
minutes. Member Pinto seconded the motion. The motion was approved 
unanimously.  

 
B. Other Resolutions 

i. Resolution to Adopt Audited Financial Statements 
 

Chair Rockensies referenced the report made by the auditor to the Audit 
Committee regarding approval of the FY2023 audited financial statements 
and to the Finance Committee regarding approval of the FY2023 audit of 
financial investments. 

 
Chair Rockensies moved to approve the FY2023 audited financial 
statements including the audit of financial investments.  Member Spinello 



6 
 

seconded the motion.  The motion was approved unanimously (Resolution  
No. 2024-19). 

 
ii. Vision LI Smart Growth Award Ceremony Resolution 

 
CEO/Executive Director Shrenkel explained the nature of the event, how it 
fits with the mission of the Agency and what the Agency would receive in 
exchange for its participation. 

 
Member Manzella moved to approve the resolution.  Member Pinto 
seconded the motion.  The motion was approved unanimously (Resolution 
No. 2024-20) 

   
IX. Bills and Communications 
 
 None 
 
X. Treasurer’s Report 

 
Chair Rockensies asked CFO Anne LaMorte to give the February 2024 financial report.   

 
XI. Announcements 
 
 None 
 
XII.  Adjournment 

A motion to adjourn the board meeting was made by Member Brown, which was seconded by 
Member Manzella. The resolution was approved unanimously. The meeting ended at 8:10 PM. 

 

 
[For additional information, please see a recording of the March 27, 2024 meeting of the board of the 
Nassau County Industrial Development Agency found at:  
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2RBIC4ygOTg] 
 
 
___________________________ 
William Rockensies 
Chair 
 
 
___________________________ 
Raymond Pinto 
Secretary 
 

--END-- 



NASSAU COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

 
February 27, 2024 Meeting 

 
MINUTES 

 
 
(Meeting convened by the Chairman at 6:43 p.m. at 1550 Franklin Avenue, Legislative 
Chambers, Mineola, New York) 
 
 
Roll Call 
 
William Rockensies Chairman Present 
Raymond Pinto   Present 
Marco Troiano 
 
Others Present: Sheldon L. Shrenkel 
   Anne LaMorte 
   Colleen Pereira 
   Anthony Marano 
   Paul V. O’Brien 
    
 
Prior notice of the meeting was given in accordance with the by-laws, the committee 
charter and applicable law. 
 
Recommendation Regarding FY2024 Policies & Procedures 
 
Counsel O’Brien restated his prior explanation made to the Audit Committee that 
explained that the Agency is required to evaluate and re-adopt certain policies and 
procedures pursuant to the Accountability Act and that traditionally the Agency reviews, 
amends, adopts and/or re-adopts, as applicable, all of its policies and procedures on an 
annual basis.  He stated that the Committee has been provided with drafts of policies that 
are within its mandate pursuant to the By-Laws and the Charter of the Committee.  The 
requested recommendation would also include the adoption of the 2023 measurements 
report and O&A, the re-adoption of Schedule LGS-1 for records retention, the adoption 
of procedures relating to prevailing wage to implement and conform to the State’s 
Prevailing Wage Law (Section 224-a) that took effect 1/1/22, and would recommend an 
amendment of the cooperation agreement between the Agency and NCLEAC. 
 
Recommendation made by M. Troiano, seconded by R. Pinto, to recommend approval of 
the foregoing. Recommendation was unanimously approved. 
 
 



 
January 31, 2024 Minutes 
 
Motion made by W. Rockensies, seconded by R. Pinto, to approve the Minutes of the 
January 31, 2024 Governance Committee meeting. 
 
(Motion to adjourn was made by M. Troiano, seconded by R. Pinto, to adjourn the 
meeting.  Motion unanimously approved at 6:44 p.m.) 
 
 
______________________________ 
William Rockensies 
Chairman 



STATE OF NEW YORK 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF NASSAU 
 

We, the undersigned [Vice] Chairman and [Assistant] Secretary of the Nassau County 
Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”), do hereby certify that we have compared the 
foregoing extract of the minutes of the meeting of the members of the Agency, including the 
Resolution contained therein, held on May __, 2024, with the original thereof on file in our office, 
and that the same is a true and correct copy of said original and of such Resolution set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original so far as the same relates to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

 
WE FURTHER CERTIFY that (A) all members of the Agency had due notice of said 

meeting; (B) said meeting was in all respects duly held; (C) pursuant to Article 7 of the Public 
Officers Law (the “Open Meetings Law”), said meeting was open to the general public, and due 
notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly given in accordance with such Open 
Meetings Law; and (D) there was a quorum of the members of the Agency present throughout 
said meeting. 

 
WE FURTHER CERTIFY that, as of the date hereof, the attached Resolution is in full 

force and effect and has not been amended, repealed or rescinded. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our respective hands and affixed the seal 

of the Agency this _____ day of May, 2024. 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      [Assistant] Secretary 

 
 

___________________________________ 
[Vice] Chairman 

 
 

(SEAL) 



Resolution Addressing the Procurement of Certain Website-Related Services 
 

A regular meeting of the Nassau County Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) 
was convened in public session at the Theodore Roosevelt Executive & Legislative Building, 
Legislative Chambers, 1550 Franklin Avenue, Mineola, Nassau County, New York, on May 30, 
2024, at 6:45 p.m., local time. 

The meeting was called to order by the Chair, upon roll being called, the following 
members of the Agency were:  

PRESENT: 

William H. Rockensies Chair 
John Coumatos Asst. Treasurer  
Raymond Pinto Secretary 
Reginald A. Spinello Member 
Marco Troiano Member 
Marissa Brown Member 
Joseph Manzella Member 
 

NOT PRESENT: 

 

THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL PERSONS WERE PRESENT: 
 
Sheldon L. Shrenkel Chief Executive Officer/Executive Director 
Anne LaMorte  Chief Financial Officer 
William Brunner Chief Marketing Officer 
Colleen Pereira Administrative Director 
Carlene Wynter  Compliance Assistant 
Nicole Gil  Administrative Assistant 
Ben Ciorra Director of Operations 
Hon. Anthony Marano  Agency Counsel 
Paul O’Brien Bond/Transaction Counsel 
 

The attached resolution no. 2024-__ was offered by _________, seconded by ________:   

  

 
 

 
  



Resolution No. 2024-__ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE NASSAU COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE 
“AGENCY”) AUTHORIZING THE PROCUREMENT OF CERTAIN WEBSITE-RELATED 
SERVICES 
 
 WHEREAS, the Nassau County Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) is 
authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 1030 of the 1969 Laws of New York, 
constituting Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 24 of the Consolidated 
Laws of New York, as amended (the “Enabling Act”), and Chapter 674 of the 1975 Laws of New 
York, as amended, constituting Section 922 of said general Municipal Law (said Chapter and the 
Enabling Act being hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Act”) to, inter alia, promote the 
economic welfare, recreation opportunities and prosperity of the inhabitants of New York State 
and actively promote, develop, encourage and assist in the promotion, attraction and development 
of economically sound commerce and industry to advance the job opportunities, health, general 
prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York; improve their economic 
welfare, recreation opportunities, prosperity and standard of living, and prevent unemployment 
and economic deterioration; and promote the development of facilities to provide recreation for 
the citizens of New York State and to attract tourists from other states; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agency continues to update its website from time to time, to improve its 
services to the residents and businesses of Nassau County; 
 
 WHEREAS, in connection with the updating of its website, the Agency wishes to procure 
the services of a consultant to provide data delivery services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, eImpact possesses a high level of experience and expertise in providing these 
types of services, and therefore the Agency wishes to continue to procure these services from 
eImpact, to assist the Agency in its efforts to continue updating its website; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE NASSAU 
COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1.  The Agency is hereby authorized to engage eImpact to secure data delivery 
services in connection with the Agency’s updating of its website, all as to be more particularly set 
forth in a certain agreement to be made by and between the Agency and eImpact (the 
“Agreement”), all at a cost that is anticipated not to exceed $6,300 plus any applicable taxes.  The 
Agency hereby ratifies and confirms any and all actions heretofore taken by the Staff of the Agency 
with respect to the engaging of eImpact to provide such services.  The Agency finds that (a) the 
engagement of eImpact is consistent with, and would further the mission and purposes of, the 
Agency, (b) the required services are not available through the New York State Preferred Source 
Program, (c) there is only one possible source from which to procure the Agency’s need for the 
services contemplated by this Resolution, and, therefore, no competitive bidding process is 
feasible, and (d) the cost of such services is reasonable based on research conducted by the Staff 
of the Agency. 
 



 Section 2.  The Agency hereby determines that the proposed action is a Type II Action 
pursuant to Article 8 of the New York Environmental Conservation Law (including the regulations 
thereunder, “SEQRA”) involving “continuing agency administration” which does not involve 
“new programs or major reordering of priorities that may affect the environment” (6 NYCRR 
Section 6.17.5 (c)(26)) and therefore no findings or determination of significance are required 
under SEQRA. 
 
 Section 3.  The Chief Executive Officer / Executive Director is hereby authorized and 
directed in his sole discretion, to negotiate and enter into the Agreement, together with such 
changes to the terms and conditions thereof that the Chief Executive Officer / Executive Director 
may deem advisable or necessary, subject to the terms of this Resolution, and the Agency hereby 
ratifies and confirms any actions heretofore taken by the Chief Executive Officer / Executive 
Director with respect to the Agreement.  The Chief Executive Officer / Executive Director’s 
execution of the Agreement shall evidence the Agency’s approval of the terms thereof. 
 
 Section 4.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately.  
 
Adopted: May 30, 2024 
 
 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 
 
  William H. Rockensies VOTING  

John Coumatos  VOTING 
Raymond Pinto  VOTING 

  Reginald A. Spinello  VOTING  
  Marco Troiano  VOTING  
  Marissa Brown  VOTING 
  Joseph Manzella  VOTING 
  
The foregoing Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 
  



 
STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 
     ) SS: 
COUNTY OF NASSAU  ) 
 

We, the undersigned [Assistant] Secretary and [Vice] Chair of the Nassau County 
Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”), do hereby certify that we have compared the 
foregoing extract of the minutes of the meeting of the members of the Agency, including the 
Resolution contained therein, held on May 30, 2024, with the original thereof on file in our office, 
and that the same is a true and correct copy of said original and of such Resolution set forth therein 
and of the whole of said original so far as the same relates to the subject matter therein referred to. 

 
 WE FURTHER CERTIFY that (A) all members of the Agency had due notice of said 
meeting; (B) said meeting was in all respects duly held; (C) pursuant to Article 7 of the Public 
Officers Law (the “Open Meetings Law”), said meeting was open to the general public, and due 
notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly given in accordance with such Open 
Meetings Law; and (D) there was a quorum of the members of the Agency present throughout said 
meeting. 
  

WE FURTHER CERTIFY that, as of the date hereof, the attached Resolution is in full 
force and effect and has not been amended, repealed or rescinded. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and affixed the seal of the 
Agency this ___ day of May, 2024. 

 

___________________________ 
[Assistant] Secretary 

 

___________________________ 
[Vice] Chair 

 
 
(SEAL) 



LIBDC Event Resolution 
 

A regular meeting of the Nassau County Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) 
was convened in public session at the Theodore Roosevelt Executive & Legislative Building, 
Legislative Chambers, 1550 Franklin Avenue, Mineola, Nassau County, New York, on May 30, 
2024, at 6:45 p.m., local time. 

The meeting was called to order by the Chair, upon roll being called, the following 
members of the Agency were:  

PRESENT: 

William H. Rockensies Chair 
John Coumatos Asst. Treasurer  
Raymond Pinto Secretary 
Reginald A. Spinello Member 
Marco Troiano Member 
Marissa Brown Member 
Joseph Manzella Member 
 

NOT PRESENT: 

 

THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL PERSONS WERE PRESENT: 
 
Sheldon L. Shrenkel Chief Executive Officer/Executive Director 
Anne LaMorte  Chief Financial Officer 
William Brunner Chief Marketing Officer 
Colleen Pereira Administrative Director 
Carlene Wynter  Compliance Assistant 
Nicole Gil  Administrative Assistant 
Ben Ciorra Director of Operations 
Hon. Anthony Marano  Agency Counsel 
Paul O’Brien Bond/Transaction Counsel 
 

The attached resolution no. 2024-__ was offered by _________, seconded by ________:   

  

 
 

 
  



Resolution No. 2024-__ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE NASSAU COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE 
“AGENCY”) APPROVING THE SPONSORSHIP OF THE  LONG ISLAND BUSINESS 
DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL 54TH CONFERENCE EVENT 
 
 WHEREAS, the Nassau County Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) is 
authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 1030 of the 1969 Laws of New York, 
constituting Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 24 of the Consolidated 
Laws of New York, as amended (the “Enabling Act”), and Chapter 674 of the 1975 Laws of New 
York, as amended, constituting Section 922 of said general Municipal Law (said Chapter and the 
Enabling Act being hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Act”) to, inter alia, promote the 
economic welfare, recreation opportunities and prosperity of the inhabitants of New York State 
and actively promote, develop, encourage and assist in the promotion, attraction and development 
of economically sound commerce and industry to advance the job opportunities, health, general 
prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York; improve their economic 
welfare, recreation opportunities, prosperity and standard of living, and prevent unemployment 
and economic deterioration; and promote the development of facilities to provide recreation for 
the citizens of New York State and to attract tourists from other states; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Island Business Development Council (the “Vendor”), which 
organization was established to, among other things, promote business and economic development 
and job growth in the Long Island economy, is the organizer of its LIBDC 54th Conference 
scheduled to be held on October 9-11, 2024 (the “Event”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Vendor’s purposes include, among others, the promotion of business and 
economic development and job growth within the County of Nassau; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the purposes of the Event are consistent with the mission of the Agency; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agency desires to enter into an agreement to purchase advertising services 
and registrations for the Event, to promote economic development and the business community 
within Nassau County, all in furtherance of the Agency’s mission and activities; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE NASSAU 
COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1.  The Agency is hereby authorized to purchase advertising services in connection 
with the Event and registrations to attend the Event, all as to be more particularly set forth in a 
certain agreement to be made by and between the Agency and the Vendor (the “Agreement”), all 
at a cost that is anticipated not to exceed $3,500 plus any applicable taxes.  The Agency finds that 
(a) the purposes of the Event are consistent with and would further the mission and purposes of 
the Agency, (b) the required services are not available through the New York State Preferred 
Source Program, (c) there is only one possible source from which to procure the services 
contemplated by this Resolution, and such services have unique benefits and, therefore, no 
competitive bidding process is feasible, and (d) the cost of such services is reasonable. 



 
 Section 2.  The Agency hereby determines that the proposed action is a Type II Action 
pursuant to Article 8 of the New York Environmental Conservation Law (including the regulations 
thereunder, “SEQRA”) involving “continuing agency administration” which does not involve 
“new programs or major reordering of priorities that may affect the environment” (6 NYCRR 
Section 6.17.5 (c)(26)) and therefore no findings or determination of significance are required 
under SEQRA. 
 
 Section 3.  The Chief Executive Officer / Executive Director is hereby authorized and 
directed in his sole discretion, to negotiate and enter into the Agreement, together with such 
changes to the terms and conditions thereof that the Chief Executive Officer / Executive Director 
may deem advisable or necessary, subject to the terms of this Resolution.  The Chief Executive 
Officer / Executive Director’s execution of the Agreement shall evidence the Agency’s approval 
of the terms thereof. 
 
 Section 4.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately.  
 
Adopted: May 30, 2024 
 
 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 
 
  William H. Rockensies VOTING  

John Coumatos  VOTING 
Raymond Pinto  VOTING 

  Reginald A. Spinello  VOTING  
  Marco Troiano  VOTING  
  Marissa Brown  VOTING 
  Joseph Manzella  VOTING 
  
The foregoing Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 
  



 
STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 
     ) SS: 
COUNTY OF NASSAU  ) 
 

We, the undersigned [Assistant] Secretary and [Vice] Chair of the Nassau County 
Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”), do hereby certify that we have compared the 
foregoing extract of the minutes of the meeting of the members of the Agency, including the 
Resolution contained therein, held on May 30, 2024, with the original thereof on file in our office, 
and that the same is a true and correct copy of said original and of such Resolution set forth therein 
and of the whole of said original so far as the same relates to the subject matter therein referred to. 

 
 WE FURTHER CERTIFY that (A) all members of the Agency had due notice of said 
meeting; (B) said meeting was in all respects duly held; (C) pursuant to Article 7 of the Public 
Officers Law (the “Open Meetings Law”), said meeting was open to the general public, and due 
notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly given in accordance with such Open 
Meetings Law; and (D) there was a quorum of the members of the Agency present throughout said 
meeting. 
  

WE FURTHER CERTIFY that, as of the date hereof, the attached Resolution is in full 
force and effect and has not been amended, repealed or rescinded. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and affixed the seal of the 
Agency this ___ day of May, 2024. 

 

___________________________ 
[Assistant] Secretary 

 

___________________________ 
[Vice] Chair 

 
 
(SEAL) 



Nassau Chambers of Commerce Breakfast Event Resolution 
 

A regular meeting of the Nassau County Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) 
was convened in public session at the Theodore Roosevelt Executive & Legislative Building, 
Legislative Chambers, 1550 Franklin Avenue, Mineola, Nassau County, New York, on May 30, 
2024, at 6:45 p.m., local time. 

The meeting was called to order by the Chair, upon roll being called, the following 
members of the Agency were:  

PRESENT: 

William H. Rockensies Chair 
John Coumatos Asst. Treasurer  
Raymond Pinto Secretary 
Reginald A. Spinello Member 
Marco Troiano Member 
Marissa Brown Member 
Joseph Manzella Member 
 

NOT PRESENT: 

 

THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL PERSONS WERE PRESENT: 
 

Sheldon L. Shrenkel Chief Executive Officer/Executive Director 
Anne LaMorte  Chief Financial Officer 
William Brunner Chief Marketing Officer 
Colleen Pereira Administrative Director 
Carlene Wynter  Compliance Assistant 
Nicole Gil  Administrative Assistant 
Ben Ciorra Director of Operations 
Anthony Marano Agency Counsel 
Paul O’Brien Bond/Transaction Counsel 

The attached resolution no. 2024-__ was offered by ____, seconded by _____.   

 
 

 
  



Resolution No. 2024-__ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE NASSAU COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE 
“AGENCY”) APPROVING THE SPONSORSHIP OF THE  NASSAU COUNCIL OF 
CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE 39TH ANNUAL BUSINESSPERSON OF THE YEAR AND 
LEGISLATIVE BREAKFAST 
 
 WHEREAS, the Nassau County Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) is 
authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 1030 of the 1969 Laws of New York, 
constituting Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 24 of the Consolidated 
Laws of New York, as amended (the “Enabling Act”), and Chapter 674 of the 1975 Laws of New 
York, as amended, constituting Section 922 of said general Municipal Law (said Chapter and the 
Enabling Act being hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Act”) to, inter alia, promote the 
economic welfare, recreation opportunities and prosperity of the inhabitants of New York State 
and actively promote, develop, encourage and assist in the promotion, attraction and development 
of economically sound commerce and industry to advance the job opportunities, health, general 
prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York; improve their economic 
welfare, recreation opportunities, prosperity and standard of living, and prevent unemployment 
and economic deterioration; and promote the development of facilities to provide recreation for 
the citizens of New York State and to attract tourists from other states; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Nassau Council of Chambers of Commerce (the “Vendor”), which 
organization was established to, among other things, encourage the protection, improvement and 
strengthening of the Long Island small business economy, is the organizer of its 39th Annual 
Businessperson  of the Year and Legislative Breakfast event scheduled to be held on October 27, 
2024 (the “Event”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Vendor’s purposes include, among others, the promotion of economic 
development within the County of Nassau; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the purposes of the Event are consistent with the mission of the Agency; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agency desires to enter into an agreement to purchase advertising services 
and registrations for the Event, to promote economic development and the small business 
community within Nassau County, all in furtherance of the Agency’s mission and activities; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE NASSAU 
COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1.  The Agency is hereby authorized to purchase advertising services in connection 
with the Event and registrations to attend the Event, all as to be more particularly set forth in a 
certain agreement to be made by and between the Agency and the Vendor (the “Agreement”), all 
at a cost that is anticipated not to exceed $3,000 plus any applicable taxes.  The Agency finds that 
(a) the purposes of the Event are consistent with and would further the mission and purposes of 
the Agency, (b) the required services are not available through the New York State Preferred 
Source Program, (c) there is only one possible source from which to procure the services 



contemplated by this Resolution, and such services have unique benefits and, therefore, no 
competitive bidding process is feasible, and (d) the cost of such services is reasonable. 
 
 Section 2.  The Agency hereby determines that the proposed action is a Type II Action 
pursuant to Article 8 of the New York Environmental Conservation Law (including the regulations 
thereunder, “SEQRA”) involving “continuing agency administration” which does not involve 
“new programs or major reordering of priorities that may affect the environment” (6 NYCRR 
Section 6.17.5 (c)(26)) and therefore no findings or determination of significance are required 
under SEQRA. 
 
 Section 3.  The Chief Executive Officer / Executive Director is hereby authorized and 
directed in his sole discretion, to negotiate and enter into the Agreement, together with such 
changes to the terms and conditions thereof that the Chief Executive Officer / Executive Director 
may deem advisable or necessary, subject to the terms of this Resolution.  The Chief Executive 
Officer / Executive Director’s execution of the Agreement shall evidence the Agency’s approval 
of the terms thereof. 
 
 Section 4.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately.  
 
Adopted:  May 30, 2024 
 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 
 
  William H. Rockensies VOTING  

John Coumatos  VOTING  
Raymond Pinto  VOTING  

  Reginald A. Spinello  VOTING  
  Marco Troiano  VOTING  
  Marissa Brown  VOTING 
  Joseph Manzella  VOTING 
  
The foregoing Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted.  



STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 
     ) SS: 
COUNTY OF NASSAU  ) 
 

We, the undersigned [Assistant] Secretary and [Vice] Chairman of the Nassau County 
Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”), do hereby certify that we have compared the 
foregoing extract of the minutes of the meeting of the members of the Agency, including the 
Resolution contained therein, held on May 30, 2024, with the original thereof on file in our office, 
and that the same is a true and correct copy of said original and of such Resolution set forth therein 
and of the whole of said original so far as the same relates to the subject matter therein referred to. 

 
 WE FURTHER CERTIFY that (A) all members of the Agency had due notice of said 
meeting; (B) said meeting was in all respects duly held; (C) pursuant to Article 7 of the Public 
Officers Law (the “Open Meetings Law”), said meeting was open to the general public, and due 
notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly given in accordance with such Open 
Meetings Law; and (D) there was a quorum of the members of the Agency present throughout said 
meeting. 
  

WE FURTHER CERTIFY that, as of the date hereof, the attached Resolution is in full 
force and effect and has not been amended, repealed or rescinded. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and affixed the seal of the 
Agency this ___ day of May, 2024. 

 

___________________________ 
[Assistant] Secretary 

 

___________________________ 
[Vice] Chairman 

 
 
(SEAL) 



ABLI Annual Dinner Event Resolution 
 

A regular meeting of the Nassau County Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) 
was convened in public session at the Theodore Roosevelt Executive & Legislative Building, 
Legislative Chambers, 1550 Franklin Avenue, Mineola, Nassau County, New York, on May 30, 
2024, at 6:45 p.m., local time. 

The meeting was called to order by the Chair, upon roll being called, the following 
members of the Agency were:  

PRESENT: 

William H. Rockensies Chair 
John Coumatos Asst. Treasurer  
Raymond Pinto Secretary 
Reginald A. Spinello Member 
Marco Troiano Member 
Marissa Brown Member 
Joseph Manzella Member 
 

NOT PRESENT: 

 

THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL PERSONS WERE PRESENT: 
 

Sheldon L. Shrenkel Chief Executive Officer/Executive Director 
Anne LaMorte  Chief Financial Officer 
William Brunner Chief Marketing Officer 
Colleen Pereira Administrative Director 
Carlene Wynter  Compliance Assistant 
Nicole Gil  Administrative Assistant 
Ben Ciorra Director of Operations 
Anthony Marano Agency Counsel 
Paul O’Brien Bond/Transaction Counsel 

The attached resolution no. 2024-__ was offered by ____, seconded by _____.   

 
 

 
  



Resolution No. 2024-__ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE NASSAU COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE 
“AGENCY”) APPROVING THE SPONSORSHIP OF THE  ASSOCIATION FOR A BETTER 
LONG ISLAND ANNUAL LONG ISLAND REAL ESTATE DINNER 
 
 WHEREAS, the Nassau County Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) is 
authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 1030 of the 1969 Laws of New York, 
constituting Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 24 of the Consolidated 
Laws of New York, as amended (the “Enabling Act”), and Chapter 674 of the 1975 Laws of New 
York, as amended, constituting Section 922 of said general Municipal Law (said Chapter and the 
Enabling Act being hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Act”) to, inter alia, promote the 
economic welfare, recreation opportunities and prosperity of the inhabitants of New York State 
and actively promote, develop, encourage and assist in the promotion, attraction and development 
of economically sound commerce and industry to advance the job opportunities, health, general 
prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York; improve their economic 
welfare, recreation opportunities, prosperity and standard of living, and prevent unemployment 
and economic deterioration; and promote the development of facilities to provide recreation for 
the citizens of New York State and to attract tourists from other states; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Association for a Better Long Island (the “Vendor”), which organization 
was established to, among other things, encourage the protection, improvement and strengthening 
of the Long Island economy, is the organizer of its Annual Long Island Real Estate Dinner event 
scheduled to be held on June 11, 2024 (the “Event”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Vendor’s purposes include, among others, the promotion of economic 
development within the County of Nassau; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the purposes of the Event are consistent with the mission of the Agency; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agency desires to enter into an agreement to purchase advertising services 
and registrations for the Event, to promote economic development and the business community 
within Nassau County, all in furtherance of the Agency’s mission and activities; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE NASSAU 
COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1.  The Agency is hereby authorized to purchase advertising services in connection 
with the Event and registrations to attend the Event, all as to be more particularly set forth in a 
certain agreement to be made by and between the Agency and the Vendor (the “Agreement”), all 
at a cost that is anticipated not to exceed $2,500 plus any applicable taxes.  The Agency finds that 
(a) the purposes of the Event are consistent with and would further the mission and purposes of 
the Agency, (b) the required services are not available through the New York State Preferred 
Source Program, (c) there is only one possible source from which to procure the services 
contemplated by this Resolution, and such services have unique benefits and, therefore, no 
competitive bidding process is feasible, and (d) the cost of such services is reasonable. 



 
 Section 2.  The Agency hereby determines that the proposed action is a Type II Action 
pursuant to Article 8 of the New York Environmental Conservation Law (including the regulations 
thereunder, “SEQRA”) involving “continuing agency administration” which does not involve 
“new programs or major reordering of priorities that may affect the environment” (6 NYCRR 
Section 6.17.5 (c)(26)) and therefore no findings or determination of significance are required 
under SEQRA. 
 
 Section 3.  The Chief Executive Officer / Executive Director is hereby authorized and 
directed in his sole discretion, to negotiate and enter into the Agreement, together with such 
changes to the terms and conditions thereof that the Chief Executive Officer / Executive Director 
may deem advisable or necessary, subject to the terms of this Resolution.  The Chief Executive 
Officer / Executive Director’s execution of the Agreement shall evidence the Agency’s approval 
of the terms thereof. 
 
 Section 4.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately.  
 
Adopted:  May 30, 2024 
 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 
 
  William H. Rockensies VOTING  

John Coumatos  VOTING  
Raymond Pinto  VOTING  

  Reginald A. Spinello  VOTING  
  Marco Troiano  VOTING  
  Marissa Brown  VOTING 
  Joseph Manzella  VOTING 
  
The foregoing Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted.  



STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 
     ) SS: 
COUNTY OF NASSAU  ) 
 

We, the undersigned [Assistant] Secretary and [Vice] Chairman of the Nassau County 
Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”), do hereby certify that we have compared the 
foregoing extract of the minutes of the meeting of the members of the Agency, including the 
Resolution contained therein, held on May 30, 2024, with the original thereof on file in our office, 
and that the same is a true and correct copy of said original and of such Resolution set forth therein 
and of the whole of said original so far as the same relates to the subject matter therein referred to. 

 
 WE FURTHER CERTIFY that (A) all members of the Agency had due notice of said 
meeting; (B) said meeting was in all respects duly held; (C) pursuant to Article 7 of the Public 
Officers Law (the “Open Meetings Law”), said meeting was open to the general public, and due 
notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly given in accordance with such Open 
Meetings Law; and (D) there was a quorum of the members of the Agency present throughout said 
meeting. 
  

WE FURTHER CERTIFY that, as of the date hereof, the attached Resolution is in full 
force and effect and has not been amended, repealed or rescinded. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and affixed the seal of the 
Agency this ___ day of May, 2024. 

 

___________________________ 
[Assistant] Secretary 

 

___________________________ 
[Vice] Chairman 

 
 
(SEAL) 



05-1738810.2 

 
Resolution Addressing Governance Matters 

 

A regular meeting of the Nassau County Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) 
was convened in public session at the Theodore Roosevelt Executive & Legislative Building, 
Legislative Chambers, 1550 Franklin Avenue, Mineola, Nassau County, New York, on May 30, 
2024, at 6:45 p.m., local time. 

The meeting was called to order by the Chair, upon roll being called, the following 
members of the Agency were:  

PRESENT: 

William H. Rockensies Chair 
John Coumatos Asst. Treasurer  
Raymond Pinto Secretary 
Reginald A. Spinello Member 
Marco Troiano Member 
Marissa Brown Member 
Joseph Manzella Member 
 

NOT PRESENT: 

 

THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL PERSONS WERE PRESENT: 
 

Sheldon L. Shrenkel Chief Executive Officer/Executive Director 
Anne LaMorte  Chief Financial Officer 
William Brunner Chief Marketing Officer 
Colleen Pereira Administrative Director 
Carlene Wynter  Compliance Assistant 
Nicole Gil  Administrative Assistant 
Ben Ciorra Director of Operations 
Anthony Marano Agency Counsel 
Paul O’Brien Bond/Transaction Counsel 

The attached resolution no. 2024-__ was offered by ____, seconded by _____.  

 
    



Doc # 1738810.3 
 

 
 

 Resolution No. 2024 - __ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE NASSAU COUNTY INDUSTRIAL 
 DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE “AGENCY”)  

ADOPTING AN AMENDED AND RESTATED WEBSITE PRIVACY POLICY 
AND ADDRESSING OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Nassau County Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) is 
authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 1030 of the 1969 Laws of New York, 
constituting Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 24 of the 
Consolidated Laws of New York, as amended (the “Enabling Act”), and Chapter 674 of the 1975 
Laws of New York, as amended, constituting Section 922 of said General Municipal Law (said 
Chapter and the Enabling Act being hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Act”) to promote, 
develop, encourage and assist in the acquiring, constructing, reconstructing, improving, 
maintaining, equipping and furnishing of manufacturing, industrial and commercial facilities, 
among others, for the purpose of promoting, attracting and developing economically sound 
commerce and industry to advance the job opportunities, health, general prosperity and economic 
welfare of the people of the State of New York, to improve their prosperity and standard of 
living, and to prevent unemployment and economic deterioration; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Agency wishes to amend and restate its website privacy policy to ensure 
continued compliance with current best practices in governance and applicable law, including, 
without limitation, the Public Authorities Accountability Act of 2005 and the Public Authorities 
Reform Act of 2009; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE AGENCY AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1. The Agency hereby adopts the Privacy Policy for its website annexed 
hereto in Exhibit A (the “Policy”) as part of the Agency’s Policy Manual.  The Policy hereby 
replace any and all policies heretofore adopted by the Agency with respect to the subject matter 
thereof.   
 
  Section 2.  The Agency hereby determines that the proposed action is a Type II 
Action pursuant to Article 8 of the New York Environmental Conservation Law (including the 
regulations thereunder, “SEQRA”) involving “continuing agency administration” which does not 
involve “new programs or major reordering of priorities that may affect the environment” (6 
NYCRR Section 6.17.5 (c)(26)), and therefore no findings or determination of significance are 
required under SEQRA. 
 
 Section 3.  This Resolution shall not preclude the Agency from adopting other or 
further policies relating to governance and activities of the Agency as determined from time to 
time by the members of the Agency. 
 



Doc # 1738810.3 
 

  Section 4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately and the members of the 
Agency hereby ratify and confirm any and all actions taken by staff of the Agency prior to the 
adoption of this Resolution with respect to the subject matter hereof. 
 
 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to a 
vote on roll call, which resulted as follows: 
 
  William H. Rockensies VOTING  

John Coumatos  VOTING  
Raymond Pinto  VOTING  

  Reginald A. Spinello  VOTING  
  Marco Troiano  VOTING  
  Marissa Brown  VOTING  
  Joseph Manzella  VOTING  
  
The foregoing Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 
 
 
 



Doc # 1738810.3 
 

 
STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 

) SS.: 
COUNTY OF NASSAU  ) 

We, the undersigned [Vice] Chair and [Assistant] Secretary of the Nassau County 
Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”), do hereby certify that we have compared the 
foregoing extract of the minutes of the meeting of the members of the Agency, including the 
Resolution contained therein, held on May 30, 2024 with the original thereof on file in our 
office, and that the same is a true and correct copy of said original and of such Resolution set 
forth therein and of the whole of said original so far as the same relates to the subject matters 
therein referred to. 

WE FURTHER CERTIFY that (A) all members of the Agency had due notice of 
said meeting; (B) said meeting was in all respects duly held; (C) pursuant to Article 7 of the 
Public Officers Law (the “Open Meetings Law”), said meeting was open to the general public, 
and due notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly given in accordance with such 
Open Meetings Law; (D) there was a quorum of the members of the Agency present throughout 
said meeting; and (E) the meeting was recorded and the recording has been or will be posted on 
the public website of the Agency pursuant to the Open Meetings Law. 

WE FURTHER CERTIFY that, as of the date hereof, the attached Resolution is in 
full force and effect and has not been amended, repealed or rescinded. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our respective hands and affixed 
the seal of the Agency this _______ day of May, 2024. 

 

___________________________ 
[Assistant] Secretary 

 

___________________________ 
[Vice] Chair 

(SEAL) 

 



Doc # 1738810.3 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 
 

Website Privacy Policy 


	Draft IDA Agenda May 30, 2024
	Draft Governance Committee  Agenda May 30, 2024
	PRELIM RESOS (NCIDA_L&S MASSAPEQUA)(1780361.1)-C
	MINUTES (NCIDA_3_27_24 BOARD MTG)
	2024.02.27-IDA-Governance-Committee-Minutes-DRAFT-(to be approved at next governance mtg)
	AGENCY RESOS (NCIDA_2023 ANNUAL COST-BENEFIT ANALYSIS)(1772360.1)-C
	AGENCY RESOS (NCIDA_2024 EIMPACT CONTRACT)(1784406.1)-C
	AGENCY RESOS (NCIDA_2024 LIBDC EVENT)(1784405.1)-C
	AGENCY RESOS (NCIDA_2024 NASSAU CHAMBER BREAKFAST EVENT)(1784561.1)-C
	AGENCY RESOS (NCIDA_2024 ABLI ANNUAL DINNER EVENT)(1784408.1)-C
	AGENCY RESOS (NCIDA_GOVERNANCE_WEBSITE PRIVACY POLICY)(1784407.1)-C



